



Venice Neighborhood Council

PO Box 550, Venice, CA 90294 / www.VeniceNC.org Email: info@VeniceNC.org Phone: 310-421-8627

Homeless Committee Minutes

Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020

Meeting Time: 6:15-7:30

Meeting Location: Venice Library, Community Room, 501 Venice Blvd., Venice CA 90291

Contact: Frank.Murphy@venicenc.org

1. 6:15 pm - Call to Order and Roll Call

Frank Murphy (Co-Chair)	X		
Charles Rails (Co-Chair)			
Brian Ulf	X		
Mike Rapkin			
Liz Wright	X		
		Ira Koslow (ex-officio)	

- 6:15 pm Approve Agenda as presented or amended Motion to approve as presented, Brian Ulf. Second, Liz Wright. Passed unanimously
- 3. 6:17 pm Approve Minutes of last meeting as presented or amended A member of the audience expressed disappointment that at the last meeting the motion specifying where all homeless cannot be, the committee considered it only as a whole and not item-by-item within it. Another member of the audience presented a written correction to the minutes stating that 1 speaker opposed instead of 5 speakers opposed. It was reviewed and deemed correct. Motion to accept with revision, Brian Ulf. Second, Liz Wright. Passed unanimously.
- 4. 6:20 pm ANNOUNCEMENTS None
- 5. 6:22 pm PUBLIC COMMENT 1 minute on non-agendized items related to Homeless Committee only None
- 6. 6:35 pm Presentation by Allison Wilhite, Venice Bridge Home Deputy, of Venice Bridge Home project – A copy of the presentation will be made available through the VNC web site. It generated a lot of thoughtful, civil discussion.
- 7. 6:55 pm Items for Discussion and Possible Action Motion
 - a, Venice Community Homeless Resources Contact Sheet for discussion and action -Whereas the homeless situation in Venice continues to worsen and many neighbors are unsure how to deal with various situations presented on a day-to-day level.
 - -Whereas the Venice Homeless Committee seeks to streamline and publish contact information for area service providers, local non-profits and government agencies that provide assistance to both the housed and unhoused of Venice.
 - -Whereas the Venice Homeless Committee seeks to distribute this contact information in both printed form through mailed brochures and/or door hangers to home owners, pass out cards to homeless, and also posted on the VNC Website.
 - -Therefore we ask the VNC to fund the printing and distribution of the information stated above. Motion to accept as presented, Brian Ulf. Second, Liz Wright. Passed unanimously.





Venice Neighborhood Council

PO Box 550, Venice, CA 90294 / www.VeniceNC.org Email: info@VeniceNC.org Phone: 310-421-8627

- b. Bathroom Access at Night Motion
 - -Whereas there are no public bathroom access hours at nighttime resulting in unsanitary conditions on the streets.
 - -Whereas the public sanitation and safety concerns are at an all high due to spreading viruses and bacteria.
 - -Therefore we ask the VNC to recommend to the City of LA and the Countyof LA that access to the beach bathrooms be available until midnight and that the LA City provide either permanent or mobile showers for the homeless. The room had to be vacated, so this motion was postponed to the next meeting. Motion to postpone Brian UIz. Second Liz Wright. Passed unanimously.

B. 7:25 pm — COMMITTEE COMMENTS — Comments by Committee Members on subject matters within the jurisdiction of the Homeless Committee but not on the Agenda 9. 7:30 pm – None ADJOURN

PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS: The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Homeless Committee on any agenda item before the [committee] takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Homeless Committee's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Homeless Committee is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Homeless Committee meeting. Public comment is limited to 1 minute per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer.

POSTING: In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board members in advance of a meeting may be viewed at Beyond Baroque, 681 Venice Blvd; Venice Public Library, 501 S. Venice Blvd; and at our website by clicking on the following link: www.venicenc.org, or at the scheduled meeting. You can also receive our agendas via email by subscribing to LA. City's Early Notification System at

<u>http://www.lacity.orgjgovernment/Subscriptions/NeighborhoodCouncils/index.htm.</u> In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact <u>frank.murphy@venicenc.org</u>.

RECONSIDERATION AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS: For information on the VNC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the VNC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website www.venicenc.org.

DISABILITY POLICY: The Venice Neighborhood Council complies with Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act and does not discriminate on the basis of any disability. Upon request, the Venice Neighborhood Council will provide reasonable accommodations to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request.